
Licensing 
Committee
Agenda

To: Councillor Jane Avis (Chair)
Councillor Patricia Hay-Justice (Vice-Chair), Michael Neal (Vice-Chair)
Councillors Margaret Bird, Maddie Henson, Bernadette Khan, Michael Neal, 
Steve O'Connell, Andrew Pelling, Badsha Quadir, Sue Winborn, 
David Wood and Callton Young

Reserve Members: Carole Bonner, Simon Brew, Robert Canning, 
Sherwan Chowdhury, Pat Clouder, Mario Creatura, Jason Cummings, 
Mike Fisher, Oliver Lewis, Helen Pollard, Andrew Rendle and Pat Ryan

A meeting of the Licensing Committee which you are hereby summoned to attend, 
will be held on Thursday, 23 November 2017 at 6.30 pm in F10, Town Hall, 
Katherine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX 

JACQUELINE HARRIS-BAKER
Director of Law and Monitoring Officer
London Borough of Croydon
Bernard Weatherill House
8 Mint Walk, Croydon CR0 1EA

James Haywood
020 8726 6000 x63319
james.haywood@croydon.gov.uk
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings
15 November 2017

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  
If you require any assistance, please contact the person detailed above, on the 
righthand side. 

Public Document Pack



2

N.B This meeting will be paperless. The agenda can be accessed online at 
www.croydon.gov.uk/meetings



AGENDA – PART A

1.  Apologies for Absence 
To receive any apologies for absence from any members of the 
Committee.

2.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2017 as 
an accurate record.

3.  Urgent Business (if any) 
To receive notice of any business not on the agenda which in the 
opinion of the Chair, by reason of special circumstances, be considered 
as a matter of urgency.

4.  Disclosure of Interests 
In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct and the statutory 
provisions of the Localism Act, Members and co-opted Members of the 
Council are reminded that it is a requirement to register disclosable 
pecuniary interests (DPIs) and gifts and hospitality to the value of which 
exceeds £50 or multiple gifts and/or instances of hospitality with a 
cumulative value of £50 or more when received from a single donor 
within a rolling twelve month period. In addition, Members and co-opted 
Members are reminded that unless their disclosable pecuniary interest 
is registered on the register of interests or is the subject of a pending 
notification to the Monitoring Officer, they are required to disclose those 
disclosable pecuniary interests at the meeting. This should be done by 
completing the Disclosure of Interest form and handing it to the 
Democratic Services representative at the start of the meeting. The 
Chair will then invite Members to make their disclosure orally at the 
commencement of Agenda item 3. Completed disclosure forms will be 
provided to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion on the Register of 
Members’ Interests.

5.  Minutes of the last Licensing Sub-Committee meetings (Pages 9 - 
16)
To approve as an accurate record the minutes of Licensing Sub-
Committee meetings held since the last Licensing Committee as follows:

 Tuesday 12 September 2017
 Monday 25 September 2017

6.  Review of Statement of Licensing Policy (Pages 17 - 114)
7.  Gambling Act 2005 – Delegation of Decision Making Authority 

(Pages 115 - 118)



4

8.  Exclusion of the Press and Public 
The following motion is to be moved and seconded where it is proposed 
to exclude the press and public from the remainder of a meeting:

“That, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information falling within those paragraphs indicated in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended.”

PART B



Licensing Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday 13 September 2017 at 6:30pm in The Council 
Chamber, The Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

DRAFT
MINUTES - PART A

Present: Councillor J Avis, Councillor R Canning, Councillor P Hay-Justice, 
Councillor M Henson, Councillor B Khan, Councillor M Neal, 
Councillor S O'Connell, Councillor H Pollard, Councillor B Quadir, 
Councillor S Winborn, Councillor D Wood, Councillor C Young, 
Councillor K Jewitt (Also In attendance)

Apologies: Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Bird (Councillor 
Helen Pollard attended as substitute) and Councillor Pelling 
(Councillor Canning attended as substitute).

Councillor Neal sent apologies for lateness.

MINUTES - PART A 

 A1 Appointment of Vice-Chairs

The Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Hay-Justice and 
Councillor Neal as Vice-Chairs to the Committee.

A2 Minutes of the last Licensing Committee

There was one amendment to the minutes proposed – that the 
attendance details at the top of the minutes include Councillor Pelling 
as sending apologies.
With the above amendment included, the Committee RESOLVED to 
approve the minutes of the meeting held on 27 April 2017 as a true 
and accurate record of the meeting.

A3 Disclosure of Interest

There were no disclosures made.

A4 Urgent Business (if any)

There was no urgent business.

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



A5 Exempt Items

There were no exempt items.

A6 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees

The Committee RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the following 
Sub-Committee meetings:

● 22 June 2017
● 20 July 2017

A7 London Local Authorities Act 1990: Applications for Street 
Designation Orders 

The Committee considered the application for a street designation 
order for 1055 London Road (Appendix A).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the process 
of applying for street designation orders and the details of the 
application before the Committee. The Committee was informed that 
the application had been sent to responsible authorities and 
advertised in the local press; no representations had been received. 
In addition, no representations had been received from Transport for 
London (TfL), whom maintained the highway in question. There were 
two other premises in the immediate vicinity that benefited from 
street designation orders.

The applicant was present and confirmed to the Committee that the 
measurements as stated in the application were being adhered to.

The Committee RESOLVED:
1. To designate 1055 London Road for the purposes of street 
trading.
2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.
 
 

The Committee considered the application for a street designation 
order at 1519 London Road (Appendix C).
 
The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of 
the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and 
advertised in the local press; no representations had been received. 
Similarly to the previous application, the relevant highway was 
maintained by TfL and no representations had been received.
 
At 6.55pm Councillor Neal joined the meeting.

Page 6



 
There were a number of premises in the immediate vicinity which 
benefited from street designation orders and these were marked on 
the street map at Appendix C5.
 
The applicant was present and provided no further comment on the 
application.

In response to questions from the Committee it was confirmed that 
the goods displayed on the street were purchasable items and large 
items such as brooms and rakes were secured to the premises.

The Committee RESOLVED:
1. To designate 1519 London Road for the purposes of street 
trading.
2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

 
The Committee considered the application for a street designation 
order at 88 Portland Road (Appendix D).

The Licensing Manager introduced the item, explaining the details of 
the application before the Committee. The Committee was informed 
that the application had been sent to responsible authorities and 
advertised in the local press; no representations had been received. 
The highway in question was a Council maintained road.

The Applicant was present and provided no further comment on the 
application.

In response to a question from the Committee it was clarified that the 
premises additionally sold clothes and shoes.
 
The Committee RESOLVED:
1. To designate 88 Portland Road for the purposes of street trading.
2. To grant a street trading licence to the Applicant.

 
 
The Chair noted that an adjournment had been granted in relation to 
the application for The Market Tavern Public House, Surrey Street 
(Appendix E).

In response to a question from the Committee, the Licensing 
Manager confirmed that legal advice would be sought on the content 
of the application forms, particularly in relation to the requirement to 
provide nationality and passport details.

Page 7



A8 Exclusion of the Press & Public

MINUTES - PART B

None 

 

Meeting finished 7.10pm.

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Tuesday 12 September 2017 at 10.30am in the Council 
Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

DRAFT
MINUTES - PART A

Present: Councillors  Jane Avis, Margaret Bird and Maddie Henson
 
Reserve Members drawn from the Members and Reserve Members 
of the Licensing Committee.

Also 
present:

Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager), James Derby (Corporate 
Solicitor and legal advisor for the Sub-Committee).

MINUTES - PART A 

 A1 Appointment of Chair for the meeting 

Councillor Henson proposed, and Councillor Bird seconded, that 
Councillor Avis be appointed Chair of the Sub-Committee.
 
The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Avis as Chair 
of the Sub-Committee.

A2 Disclosure of Interest

There were no disclosures.

A3 Urgent Business (if any)

There was no urgent business.

A4 Exempt Items

The Sub-Committee approved the allocation as stated in the agenda.

A5 Application for Premises License: 278-280 Lower Addiscombe 
Road

The Licensing Manager informed the Sub-Committee that the 
applicant had requested an adjournment to allow for the availability 
of their legal representative.

The Sub-Committee were advised that a provisional alternative date 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



of 25 September 2017 had been allocated if the Sub-Committee 
were minded to grant the adjournment.
 
The Sub-Committee were further advised that the sole 
representation received on this application was from a local resident 
who could not attend the present hearing.

The Sub-Committee RESOLVED that the premises licence 
application for 278-280 Lower Addiscombe Road be adjourned to 25 
September 2017.

A6 Application for a Premises License: 1-8 Brigstock Parade, CR7 
7HW

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a 
Premises Licence at 1-8 Brigstock Parade, CR7 7HW and the 
representations received as contained in the report of the Executive 
Director ‘Place’.
 
The Sub-Committee noted the absence of the applicant and, 
following legal advice, agreed to hold the hearing in the absence of 
the applicant.

The Sub-Committee considered the verbal representations made at 
the hearing by the representatives of the Police, the Food and Safety 
Team and the documentation provided by the applicant in support of 
the application.
 
The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives 
under the Licensing Act 2003, the statutory guidance and the Council 
Licensing Policy RESOLVED to:
 
REFUSE the application. The Sub-Committee considered evidence 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives of prevention of crime 
and disorder and public safety. The Sub-Committee noted from the 
verbal representations, concerns about the security measures 
proposed for the premises and the Sub-Committee was not 
persuaded that the proposed measures contained in the action plan 
submitted by the applicant were suitable and/or could be 
implemented.

Further, the Sub-Committee noted concerns about the quality of the 
CCTV cameras installed in the premises and was advised by the 
police that the applicant had not engaged in discussions with the 
Police to ensure any CCTV cameras installed would be fit for 
purpose, particularly so that the cameras would cover blind spots not 
covered by the previous cameras.
 
The Sub-Committee further noted concerns over the management of 
the premises and was not persuaded that the proposed Designated 

Page 10



Premises Supervisor (DPS) was experienced enough to run the 
premises.

A7 Camera Resolution

Not required.

MINUTES - PART B

None 

 

The meeting finished at 12.13pm.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Monday 25 September 2017 at 10.30am in Room F10, the 
Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

DRAFT
MINUTES - PART A

Present: Councillors  Margaret Bird, Bernadette Khan and Andrew Rendle
 
Reserve Members drawn from the Members and Reserve Members 
of the Licensing Committee.

Also 
present:

James Derby (Lawyer)Darren Saarbrucken (Principal Officer - 
Commercial Licensing)Michael Goddard (Licensing Manager)

MINUTES - PART A 

 A1 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Bernadette Khan nominated Councillor Rendle
Councillor Margaret Bird Seconded the motion
The Sub-Committee RESOLVED to appoint Councillor Rendle as 
chair of the Sub-Committee

A2 Disclosure of Interest

None

A3 Urgent Business (if any)

None

A4 Exempt Items

None

A5 Application for premises licence: 278-280 Lower Addiscombe 
Road 

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a 
Premises Licence at 278-280 Lower Addiscombe Road, CR0 7AE 
and the representations received as contained in the report of the 
Executive Director ‘Place’.
 
The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations 

Page 13



made at the hearing by the premises licence holder and his 
representative. The local resident who submitted an objection did not 
attend the hearing.
 
 
The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives 
under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy 
RESOLVED to Grant the premises licence on the basis that they 
were satisified that it would support the licensing objectives to do so. 
In particular, the sub-committee noted that the applicant had 
submitted revised conditions which he proposed to be attached as 
further conditions to the premises license. The revised conditions 
were as follows:
 
"1 – CCTV covering the interior & exterior of the shop will be installed 
and will be kept operational at all times the premises are open to the 
public. It shall be capable of taking a head & shoulders shot of 
persons entering the premises, be capable of storing images for a 
minimum of 31 days and a member of staff trained & capable of 
downloading images shall be on duty at all times the premises are 
open to the public. Images shall be provided to the police of 
authorised officers on request.

2 – The premises licence holder, DPS or authorised member of staff 
shall check on a daily basis that the CCTV system is operational and 
on a minimum weekly basis that the system is recording images for 
the minimum of 31 day period, that the date & time are correctly set 
and that images can be readily downloaded on a useable format. 
Details of the checks shall be recorded in the incident book (CCTV 
Section).

3 – Challenge 25 will be operated as the proof of age policy. Only a 
photographic driving licence, valid passport, ministry of 
defence/armed forces photographic identity card or proof of age card 
bearing the holders photograph and the pass hologram/logo on it will 
be accepted as proof of age.
4 – All staff will be trained on induction and at six monthly intervals in 
the operation of Challenge 25. Training will include identifying 
persons under 25, making a challenge, acceptable proof of age and 
checking it, making and recording a refusal, avoiding conflict, 
responsible alcohol retailing & safeguarding children.

5 – An incident book shall be kept at the premises, and made 
available to the police or authorised officers, which will record the 
following:
a) All crimes reported,
b) Lost property,
c) All ejections of customers,
d) Any complaints received,
e) Any incidents of disorder,
f) Any seizure of drugs or offensive weapons,
g) Any faults in the CCTV,
h) Any refusal of alcohol,

Page 14



i) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

6 – Notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/exit door and 
point of sale (as appropriate) advising customers that:
CCTV & Challenge 25 are in operation;
Advising customers of the provisions of the Licensing Act regarding 
underage & proxy sales;
The trade times of the premises;
Asking customers to respect residents & leave the area quietly, not 
to loiter outside the shop & not to drink in the street."

The Sub-Committee believed that the application supported the 
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder, public safety 
and public nuisance.

The Sub- Committee also noted that in considering this application, 
commercial need or demand is not a pre requisite to granting or 
refusing the application.
 
 
 
 
 

A6 Camera Resolution

MINUTES - PART B

None 

 

11.34am

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE                                                      
23 NOVEMBER 2017

SUBJECT: LICENSING ACT 2003 – 
REVIEW OF LONDON BOROUGH OF CROYDON 

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY

LEAD OFFICER: Executive Director, Place Department

CABINET MEMBER: Cllr. Hamida Ali, Cabinet Member for Communities, 
Safety & Justice 

WARDS: ALL

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT: 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
The Licensing Act 2003 became fully operational on 24 November 2005. The 
local authority has been processing applications with regard to this legislation 
since 7 February 2005, which was the start of the conversion period under the 
Act.
There are no financial implications associated with this report, save for those 
set out in the body of the report with regard to decision making by the 
Licensing Sub-Committee, the substantive licensing committee and full 
Council.
The costs of administering the functions associated with this report will be 
met from existing resources.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.:  

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

 The Committee is asked to:

1.1. Consider the outcome of the consultation on the review of Licensing Policy 
and proposed revisions to that Policy.

1.2  Recommend the adoption of the revised Licensing Policy at Appendix 5 to full 
Council at its meeting on 4 December 2017. 

Page 17

Agenda Item 6



 

2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

2.1 The Licensing Act 2003 made local authorities, as licensing authorities, 
responsible for the administration of licences and certificates for:

 The sale/supply of alcohol
 The provision of regulated entertainment and
 The provision of late night refreshment

There are four licensing objectives which underpin the legislation and these 
are: 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 The prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety 
 The protection of children from harm

All decisions under the Act must be taken with a view to promoting these 
licensing objectives.

2.2 In addition to processing applications, the Act requires each licensing authority 
to determine and publish a policy setting out how it will exercise its functions 
under the Act. The first London Borough of Croydon Licensing Policy was 
published on 1 December 2004. The Act requires the Council to review & re 
publish its policy every 5 years but it may also review it at any time within that 5 
year period should it see fit. 

2.3 The policy was last reviewed in 2013 and re published in January 2014. The 
Council is therefore not required to review its policy until 2018 but has decided 
that it wishes to review the policy earlier. 

2.4 This report details the consultation undertaken as part of the review and seeks 
a recommendation to full Council for adoption of the revised policy. 

3. DETAIL

3.1 On 2 October 2017, the revised licensing policy was circulated to a number of 
bodies, together with a covering letter which set out the proposed amendments 
to the policy. The consultation period was 6 weeks, ending on 13 November 
2017. A copy of the revised policy and the covering letter are attached at 
Appendix 1. 

3.2 A list of bodies included in the consultation is attached at Appendix 2. In 
addition, full details of the review were placed on the ‘Get Involved’ pages of 
the Council website and a press release was issued regarding the consultation.  

3.3 Written comments were received during the consultation period and a copy of 
those comments are attached at Appendix 3. A schedule of the specific 
comments made is attached at Appendix 4 to this report showing where the 
policy has been changed, or not, as a result of those comments. 

3.4 Attached at Appendix 5 is a copy of the draft, updated licensing policy. 

Page 18



 

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 The timetable leading up to the Licensing Policy being re published is as 
follows:

DATE ACTION
13.11.17 Deadline for consultation responses.
23.11.17 Licensing Committee
04.12.17 Full Council
04.01.18 Publication

5. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

1 Revenue and Capital consequences of report recommendations 
There are no direct financial implications associated with this report, subject 
to the risks at 2 & 3 below. This matter is being processed as part of normal 
duties and therefore the work associated with it is contained within the 
departmental budget.

2 The Effect of the Decision
Decisions of the Licensing Sub Committee, the substantive licensing 
committee and full Council may be subject to appeal and/or Judicial Review

3 Risks
An appeal against a decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee or a Judicial 
Review of the application and/or policy making processes may present 
financial risks to the Council with regard to any award of costs against it.

4 Options
There are no other options available to the Council 

5 Savings/Future Efficiencies
None identified

 
(Approved by: Felicia Wright, Head of Finance – Place Department)

.
6. COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL 

6.1 The Solicitor to the Council comments that the Statement of Licensing Policy 
provides the framework under which the licensing function is administered and 
the Council’s approach under the Licensing Act 2003. 

6.2 The Licensing Act 2003 requires the determination and publication of a 
Statement of Licensing Policy for each successive five year period. The current 
policy expires in 2018.  The Council must keep the policy under review during 
the five year period and make such changes as are considered necessary. 

6.3 In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 the Statement of Licensing Policy 
must be determined by full Council after consultation with prescribed bodies. 

Page 19



 

6.4 The Licensing Authority must have regard to the statutory guidance issued 
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 when drafting its policy. The latest 
version was issued by the Home Office in April 2017. 

Approved by: Sandra Herbert Head of Litigation and Corporate Law for and on 
behalf of Jacqueline Harris-Baker Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer   

7. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT 

7.1 The workload associated with the review of the Licensing Policy has been 
undertaken within existing resources. 

8. CUSTOMER IMPACT

8.1 The Licensing Act 2003 impacts on existing and potential licensed premises. 
By extension, the Council’s licensing policy also impacts on current and 
potential licence/certificate holders.

9. EQUALITIES IMPACT 

9.1 An initial Equalities Impact Assessment was undertaken in relation to the 
proposed revisions and which indicated that a full Equalities Impact 
Assessment was not required. 

10. ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

10.1 The provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 include consideration of the 
environmental impact of licensed premises. 

11. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT 

11.1 Three of the four licensing objectives in the Act relate to the prevention of crime 
and disorder and public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.  
The night time economy is a priority issue in the Council’s ‘crime and disorder 
reduction strategy’ and the licensing policy is a document that the Council, as 
licensing authority, should have regard to when deciding licence/certificate 
applications. 

12. RISK ASSESSMENT

12.1 The decision making process with regard to a review of the Councils licensing 
policy may be subjected to judicial review. A judicial review presents financial 
risks and risks to the reputation of the organisation which is subject to it. Any 
licensee or certificate holder under the Act has the right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court if they feel aggrieved over the Council’s decision to grant, 
refuse or vary a licence/certificate. There is a risk that if the appellant wins, 
legal costs could be awarded against the Council.

13. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

13.1 The procedures implemented to determine the Council’s licensing policy are 
compliant with the provisions of the Human Rights Act.

Page 20



 

14. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS

14.1 The Licensing Policy will be accessible as part of the Council’s Publication 
Scheme maintained under the Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager
Tel. Ext. 61838

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: None

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO: LICENSING COMMITTEE
23 NOVEMBER 2017

SUBJECT: THE GAMBLING ACT 2005 – Delegation of Decision 
Making Authority

LEAD OFFICER: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF PLACE

CABINET MEMBER: COUNCILLOR HAMIDA ALI, CABINET MEMBER FOR 
COMMUNITIES, SAFETY & JUSTICE

WARDS: ALL

CORPORATE PRIORITY/POLICY CONTEXT: 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
The Gambling Act became fully operational on 1st September 2007. The 
Council has been processing applications with regard to this legislation since 
21 May 2007, which was the start of the conversion period under the Act. 
There are no financial implications associated with this report, save for those 
set out in the body of the report with regard to decision making by the 
licensing committee and full Council. 
The costs of administering the functions associated with this report will be 
met from existing resources.

FORWARD PLAN KEY DECISION REFERENCE NO.:  

For general release

1. RECOMMENDATIONS

The Committee is asked to:

1.1 Consider the content of this report and delegate authority to the Director of 
Safety, to undertake functions pertaining to the cancellation or withdrawal of Club 
Gaming & Club Machine Permits, including issuing notification of intention to 
withdraw/cancel Permits, consideration of representations and making a final 
determination on the matter. Such delegation in relation to the final determination on 
cancellation or withdrawal is subject to there not having been a request by a Club 
Gaming or Club Machine Permit holder for a hearing with regard to a proposal to 
cancel/withdraw their permit. 

Page 115

Agenda Item 7



2. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

2.1 The Gambling Act 2005 (the Act) came into force on 1st September 2007 and 
made local authorities, as licensing authorities, responsible for the 
administration of licences, registrations, permits, notices and notifications under 
the Act.

2.2 Local authorities are only responsible for licensing the premises on which 
gambling takes place. They are not responsible for licensing the operators 
themselves as this function falls to the Gambling Commission. As well as 
issuing premises licenses, local authorities are also responsible for issuing 
permits in respect of:

 Gaming machines in alcohol-licensed premises, such as pubs
 Gaming machines in members clubs
 Gaming in members clubs
 Unlicensed family entertainment centres (small stake and payout machines 

only)
 Prize gaming
 Occasional Use Notices
 Temporary Use Notices
 Provisional Statements

2.3 The Council licensing team undertake inspections and enforce the conditions 
on these issued licences, permits and notices. It also registers small scale 
society lotteries.

2.4      The Licensing Sub Committee is required to consider a variety of premises 
licence related applications where representations have been received but not 
withdrawn. 

3. DETAIL

3.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is required to consider a variety of premises 
licence related applications where representations have been received but not 
withdrawn. However, there is a lack of consistency in relation to the split of 
functions between the licensing sub committee and officers with regard to 
Permits. For example, decision making with regard to applications for Club 
Gaming and Club Machine Permits rests with the licensing sub committee 
where there are objections but is delegated to officers where there are no 
objections. However, decision making with regard to the 
cancellation/withdrawal of Club Gaming and Club Machine Permits rests with 
the Licensing Sub Committee, even if there are no objections, from the Permit 
holder to the proposal to withdraw/cancel the permit.

3.2     In order to ensure that decision making is undertaken at the appropriate level 
and Members are not required to be involved where there is no request for a 
hearing by a Club Gaming or Club Machine Permit holder, this report seeks 
authorisation to delegate to the Director of Safety, authority to undertake 
functions pertaining to cancellation or withdrawal of Club Gaming & Club 
Machine Permits, including consideration of representations and making a final 
determination on the matter. Such delegation in relation to the final 

Page 116



determination on cancellation or withdrawal is subject to there not having been 
a request from the Club Gaming or Club Machine Permit holder for a hearing 
with regard to a proposal to cancel/withdraw their permit.  

5. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

1 Revenue and Capital consequences of report recommendations 
There are no direct financial implications associated with this report. This 
matter is being processed as part of normal duties and therefore the work 
associated with it is contained within the departmental budget.

2   The Effect of the Decision
There are no direct financial impacts of the recommendations in this report

3    Risks
There are no direct risks associated with the recommendations in this report

      4   Options
There are no other options available to the Council 

5 Savings/Future Efficiences

None identified
 

  (Approved by: Felicia Wright, Head of Finance – Place Department)

6. COMMENTS OF THE SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL 

6.1 The Solicitor to the Council comments that it is permissible for the functions in 
relation to the cancellation or withdrawal of Club Gaming or Club Machine 
Permits to be delegated to an officer of the authority, however provision must 
be made for a hearing by the Licensing sub-committee where the Club Gaming 
or Club Machine Permit Holder requests such a hearing following notification of 
the intention to cancel/withdraw their Permit. The proposed delegation seeks to 
achieve this balance. 

(Approved by: Sandra Herbert, Head of Litigation and Corporate Law for and 
on behalf of Jacqueline Harris Baker, Director of Law and Monitoring Officer)

 
7. HUMAN RESOURCES IMPACT 

7.1 The workload associated with this report has been undertaken within existing 
resources.

8. CUSTOMER IMPACT

8.1 The Gambling Act impacts on existing and potential premises’ licensees. Well 
managed licensed premises attract customers and contribute to a vibrant local 
economy. 

Page 117



9. EQUALITIES IMPACT 

9.1 There are no perceived inequalities associated with the recommendations 
within this report.  

10. ENVIRONMENTAL AND DESIGN IMPACT

10.1 There are potential environmental and design impacts associated with the 
development of large casinos. However, the majority of gambling premises in 
Croydon are small buildings like betting shops, amusement arcades and bingo 
halls. Many of these premises already have established use and are not 
considered to impact on the local environment. In any event, the 
recommendations within this report do not give rise to any environmental or 
design impact implications.

11. CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPACT 

11.1 There are not considered to be any local crime and disorder problems 
associated with the local authority having responsibility for the administration of 
licences and permits etc. under the Gambling Act 2005. The local authority is 
only responsible for premises licensing. The licensing of operators is the 
responsibility of the Gambling Commission. 

12. RISK ASSESSMENT

12.1 The Council’s decision making processes with regard to the Gambling Act 2005 
may be subject to Judicial Review. A Judicial Review presents financial risks 
and risks to the reputation of the organisation which is subject to it. Any 
licensee has the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court if they feel aggrieved 
over the Council’s decision to grant, refuse or vary a licence. There is a risk 
that if the appellant wins, legal costs could be awarded against the Council.

13. HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACT

13.1 The Gambling Act 2005 is compliant with the Human Rights Act 1998 but it will 
be necessary to ensure that procedures for dealing with applications also meet 
the Acts requirements.

14. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/DATA PROTECTION CONSIDERATIONS 

14.1 The Decision Making Processes under the Gambling Act 2005 will be 
accessible as part of the Council’s Publication Scheme maintained under the 
Freedom of Information Act.

CONTACT OFFICER: Michael Goddard, Licensing Manager
Tel. Ext. 61838

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  None

Page 118


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	5 Minutes of the last Licensing Sub-Committee meetings
	25 September Minutes

	6 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy
	Appendices 1 and 2
	Appendices 3, 4 and 5

	7 Gambling Act 2005 – Delegation of Decision Making Authority

